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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
July 19,2016

Mr. and Mrs. Joel and Mary Ann Rich
Omaha, Nebraska

Dear Mary Ann and Joel:

Michelle and I were deeply saddened to learn of the loss of your son,
and we extend our heartfelt condolences.

Seth was guided by his belief in our country—in who we are and what
we can become—and in the importance of serving the American people. As
you face the extraordinary difficulty of this loss, I hope it brings you some
measure of solace to know that his spirit will carry on in you and in all those
who are moved by the difference he made.

Throughout the challenging moments ahead, please know I will
continue holding you and your entire family in my thoughts.

Sincerely,

fﬂ.GﬂL

JUL 21 206
[ 5 WERDPH])



Edmonds, Anita
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UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Friday, July 22, 2016 10:58 AM

FN-WHO-ORM-UPS
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Edmonds, Anita

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:57 PM

To: FN-WHO-ORM-UPS

Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1ZA874170194980073

http://www.w3.org/TR/xhtml1/DTD/xhtml1-strict.dtd<">

To get an estimated delivery time for most UPS packages, click Continue

You have a package coming.

g‘;’;gf"'ed DeliverY  Friday, 07/22/2016 ~ Continue

Change Delivery Manage Settings View Delivery Planner

This message was sent to you at the request of WH-OFFICE OF RECORDS MGT to notify you that the
shipment information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have

actually been tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on
the tracking link below.

Shipment Details

From: WH-OFFICE OF RECORDS MGT
Tracking Number: 1ZA8741T0194980073



Ship To:

UPS Service:

Number of Packages:

Package Weight:
Scheduled Delivery:

Reference Number 1:

Reference Number 2:

Mr. & Mrs. Joel and Mary Ann Rich
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1
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07/22/2016
Reginald Young
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 19, 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: FIONA REEVES
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT AND
DIRECTOR OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

FROM: VINCENT AMENDOLARE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE
SUBJECT: CONDOLENCE LETTER TO MR. AND MRS. JOEL AND MARY ANN RICH

The attached letter sends condolences to Mr. and Mrs. Joel and Mary Ann Rich on the passing of their
son, Seth Rich. Seth worked for the Democratic National Committee.



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
Foel amnd
TN
The attached letter sends condolences to Mr. Jg&l and Mrs. Mary Ann Rich f@r the passing of their son,

Seth Rich. Seth worked !s(the Democratic National Committee.
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

rotusis] BARACK OBAMA

POTUS HS
Custom Letter—Seth Rich Condolence
BO /FR/VA/CW/YS/vI]



[ruly 15, 2016

d [SYDEL]: Oval request. 1 think OPSO should ]

Mr. and Mrs. [loel and Mary Ann Rich|

P6/b(6)

Ci nted [SYDE3]: Confirmed via sources like this article:
Loved ones say Seth Conrad Rich moved to the nation's capital to
pursue his dream of working in politics. Rich’s parents, Mary Ann

and Joel Rich, say they're heartbroken their son’s life ended so
soon.

[ ted [SYDE4]: Verified via USPS. )

Dear Mary Ann and Jocl:

/[ review the draft—should Oval also review?
Commented [AVCE2R1]: Yea [ think since it came directly
from them

|-[Michel|e and [ were deeply saddened to learn of the loss of
your son, and we extend our prefeund-heartfelt condolences.

d [AVCES]: space )

Bcth was guided by his belief in our country—in who we are
and what we can become—and in the importance of serving the

American peopld, As you face the extraordinary difficulty of this [= ted [SYDEG]: Washington Post: As a staffer at the
loss, I hope it brings you some measure of solace to know that his mﬂfﬂwmﬁﬁﬂfmﬁﬁiﬂx; o
spirit will carry on in you and in all those who are moved by whe-he imes pulling on a sweatshirt adomed with a
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Throughout the challenging moments ahead, please know I
will continue holding you and your entire family in my thoughts.

Sincerely,
[POTUS HS]| e ted [SYDE7]: Per Oval's request )

POTUS HS
Custom Letter—Seth Rich Condolence
BO /FR/VA/CW/YS/



Lee, Victoria J. EOP/WHO

From: Mahoney, Caitria L. EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 6:21 PM

To: Schinazi, Yann D. EOP/WHO

Cc: Allen, Angelica P. EOP/WHO; DL-WHO-Custom Letters
Subject: Re: Draft for Review: Seth Rich Condolence

Looks good to me too.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> 0OnJul 18, 2016, at 6:20 PM, Schinazi, Yann D. EOP/WHO <Yann_D_Schinazi@who.eop.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Caitria,

>

> We just wanted to check back on this one--do you clear this language?

>

> Best,

>Yann

>

> From: Schinazi, Yann D. EOP/WHO

> Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:35 PM

> To: Govashiri, Ferial EOP/WHO <Ferial_Govashiri@who.eop.gov>; Mahoney, Caitria L. EOP/WHO
<Caitria_L_Mahoney@who.eop.gov>

> Cc: Allen, Angelica P. EOP/WHO <Angelica_P_Allen@who.eop.gov>; Degen, Greg R. EOP/WHO
<Gregory R_Degen@who.eop.gov>; DL-WHO-Custom Letters <DL-WHO-CustomLetters@dsr.eop.gov>
> Subject: RE: Draft for Review: Seth Rich Condolence

>

> Thank you for your quick review, Ferial. Caitria--we'll begin moving this forward upon receiving your clearance or any
edits you may have.

>

> Best,

>Yann

> From: Govashiri, Ferial EOP/WHO

> Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:18 PM

> To: Schinazi, Yann D. EOP/WHO <Yann_D_Schinazi@who.eop.gov>; Mahoney, Caitria L. EOP/WHO
<caitria_l_mahoney@who.eop.gov>

> Cc: Allen, Angelica P. EOP/WHO <Angelica_P_Allen@who.eop.gov>; Degen, Greg R. EOP/WHO
<gregory r_degen@who.eop.gov>; DL-WHO-Custom Letters <DL-WHO-CustomLetters@dsr.eop.gov>
> Subject: RE: Draft for Review: Seth Rich Condolence

> ;

> Looks good to me, thank you Yann.

> From: Schinazi, Yann D. EOP/WHO



> Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:09 PM

> To: Govashiri, Ferial EOP/WHO <ferial_govashiri@who.eop.gov>; Mahoney, Caitria L. EOP/WHO
<caitria_|l_mahoney@who.eop.gov>

> Cc: Allen, Angelica P. EOP/WHO <Angelica_P_Allen@who.eop.gov>; Degen, Greg R. EOP/WHO
<gregory_r_degen@who.eop.gov>; DL-WHO-Custom Letters <DL-WHO-CustomLetters@dsr.eop.gov>

> Subject: Draft for Review: Seth Rich Condolence

>

> Hi Ferial and Caitria,

>

> Attached for your review is our draft of the letter sending condolences on the passing of Seth Rich, the 27-year old
DNC staff member who was shot on Sunday, 7/10. When you can, please let us know if you clear this language or if you
would like to make any edits.

>

> Thanks,

>Yann

>

>

>

> <Seth Rich Condolence.docx>
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Slain Democratic National Committee staffer ‘wanted to make a difference’ - The Washin... Page 1 of 5

Ehe Washington Post

Local

Slain Democratic
National Committee
staffer ‘wanted to
make a difference’

By Peter Hermann and Clarence Williams July 11

Seth Rich made such an impression as a teenage intern in Nebraska that a U.S. Senate campaign hired him

before he completed high school. A young man who dreamed politics, he headed to Capitol Hill after college.

As a staffer at the Democratic National Committee, Rich worked tirelessly on a project to help voters easily
find their polling places. But he was lighthearted, too, sometimes pulling on a sweatshirt adorned with a

picture of a panda, his favorite animal, just to make co-workers laugh.

Early Sunday morning, the 27-year-old was shot to death in a crime that has shaken not only his family,
colleagues and friends, but also many in his Bloomingdale neighborhood of Northwest. Police said they
have no suspects, witnesses or motive, though they are looking at whether Rich could have been slain in an

attempted robbery.

Local Crime & Safety Alerts

. . . Sign up
Breaking news about public safety in and around D.C.

Rich was found shot several times, at least once in the back, about 4:20 a.m., after police were alerted by
sensors that detect the sound of gunfire. ShotSpotter sensors drew officers to Flagler Place and W Street, a

block from a townhouse Rich moved into two years ago with several roommates.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/police-identify-man-fatally-shot-in-bl... 7/19/2016
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Rich’s father, Joel I. Rich, 68, said he believes that his son was killed after resisting a robbery in which the

assailant got nothing — the victim’s watch, wallet and credit cards were not taken.
Police are hoping to locate surveillance video and are urging people to come forward with information.

The elder Rich said that he didn’t know where his son had been before he was shot but that he thinks that he
was walking home and talking on the phone with a woman he dated. Rich wasn’t sure whether they were

talking when the attack occurred.

“He wanted to make a difference,” Joel Rich said of the younger of his two sons. “Politics was in his blood.”

He called his son’s killing “a waste.”

In his final posting on Facebook, Seth Rich addressed a nation racked by shootings by and of police: “Too
much pain to process. We have to be better and defend each other. ... A life is exponentially valuable. I have

family and friends on both sides of the law. Please, stop killing each other.”

Acting D.C. Police Capt. Anthony Haythe, head of the homicide unit, said detectives are examining several
recent robberies in the area to determine whether any can be linked. There were two robberies in the city in
the hour preceding the shooting, both more than one mile away. Three people were robbed at gunpoint and
another person was carjacked within four days in June on Flagler Place, near where Rich was shot. Police

report 20 armed holdups in Bloomingdale so far this year, compared with eight at this time in 2015.
Bloomingdale, a rectangular-shaped community split by Rhode Island Avenue, has made a turnaround over

the past several years, emerging from a neighborhood hit hard by crime into one attracting new

homeowners. Construction work to alleviate persistent flooding has resulted in the shutdown of numerous

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/police-identify-man-fatally-shot-in-bl... 7/19/2016
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streets and turned many others into dead-ends, which some residents say has created a poorly lit labyrinth

that traps people and benefits robbers.

City officials promised to work closer with police to improve lighting and visibility by removing construction
tarps that block views of the streets. Teri Janine Quinn, who heads the Bloomingdale Civic Association,
called the killing and recent holdups “terrifying.” She added: “No one wants to be able to feel they can’t go

home at night. Nobody wants to hear that someone was murdered blocks from their home.”

Rich grew up in Omaha, living with his parents and older brother, and fell in love with politics at an early
age. A senior in high school and in need of volunteer credits, a teacher brought him to the reelection
campaign for former U.S. senator Ben Nelson (D-Neb). Marc Shultz, then one of Nelson’s campaign

officials, quickly hired the young political protege.
“He was a great kid, but he also was the real deal,” Shultz said.

Rich enrolled at his hometown Creighton University, studying political science and public policy, and while

a sophomore, worked on the U.S. Senate campaign for Nebraska businessman Scott Kleeb (D), who lost.

Kleeb said Rich was his field organizer, which he described as “the most unglorious part of campaigning. It’s
the person who has to organize the people who sit behind the table to take your email so we can contact

them afterward.” Kleeb said Rich made volunteers “feel valued.”
After graduating in 2011, Rich was quickly hired by a national polling company and moved to the District.

Two years later, he went to the Democratic National Committee, where he worked on the development of a

computer program that allows people to enter their names and have maps drawn to their polling places. It

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/police-identify-man-fatally-shot-in-bl... 7/19/2016
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required data culled from every voter precinct in the country. The DNC’s chairwoman, Rep. Debbie
Wasserman Schultz (Fla.), said in a statement that Rich worked “to protect the most sacred right we share

as Americans — the right to vote.”

Rich moved to First Street two years ago. He didn’t have a car, and he walked or bicycled to work, with only
ice stopping him. He wore a panda suit whenever he could — his mother said he simply found them “cute
and adorable” — and for July 4 he dressed from shoe to shirt in the garments of the Stars and Stripes. In

one photo, he’s holding a beer wrapped in a American-flag cooler.

His father said Rich volunteered at the Humane Society and was first to help colleagues who were going on
vacation and needed a dog sitter. He recently ran into Shultz, who hired him on the Nelson campaign, while
heading to lunch on Capitol Hill. The two reminisced about Nebraska politics. They also sometimes found

each other at Lounge 201, a bar on Capitol Hill, to take in University of Nebraska football games.

James Green, the field director on Kleeb’s Senate campaign and now an accounts executive, also became
friends with Rich, who he described as a “proud, Nebraska Democrat. Lover of Husker football and
Creighton Bluejays basketball.”

“In this business, people cycle in and out, but not him,” said Green, who had planned to see Rich and other

friends soon over drinks. “He was going to be a rising star. It’s just tragic that his life was cut so short.

Unfortunately I couldn’t say goodbye to my friend.”

Jennifer Jenkins, Abby Phillip and Perry Stein contributed to this report.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/police-identify-man-fatally-shot-in-bl... 7/19/2016
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Peter Hermann covers crime for The Washington Post.  Follow @phscoop

Clarence Williams is the night police reporter for The Washington Post and has spent the
better part of 13 years standing next to crime scene tape, riding in police cars or waking
officials in the middle of night to gather information about breaking news in and around

Washington.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/police-identify-man-fatally-shot-in-bl... 7/19/2016
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Parents react to son's D.C. shooting death

By Lena Tillett | Posted: Mon 11:25 PM, Jul 11, 2016

OMAHA, Neb. (WOWT) -- A 27-year-old Omaha native who worked for the Democratic National
Committee in Washington, D.C. was shot to death Sunday. Loved ones say Seth Conrad Rich moved
to the nation's capital to pursue his dream of working in politics. Rich’s parents, Mary Ann and Joel
Rich, say they're heartbroken their son’s life ended so soon.

Homicide
Victim

Seth
Rich

"Our son had a wonderful life and we are very, very proud of that. Even though we will forever miss
him,” Mary Ann told WOWT 6 News.

It's a call they will never forget, learning from Washington D.C. police their son had been shot and killed
just steps away from his home.
Joel said his son was bound to touch many.

"He worked hard and he wanted to make a difference and unfortunately now there is someone who
could have made a difference who isn't going to be there,” Joel said.

The 27-year-old was already making an impact. He was one of the youngest to hold a critical position
for the democratic national committee as data director. Through his work Seth found innovative ways to
reach voters.

"What he was working on was ensuring that anyone that wanted to vote could vote,” said Joel.

His public service career started young; his parents say the Central High grad had a knack for talking to
anyone and was committed to service.

It's why while Jewish he still chose a Jesuit school in Creighton. In his teens he worked on Ben

http://www.wowt.com/content/news/Parents-react-to-sons-DC-shooting-death-386392531.... 7/19/2016
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Nelson's campaign and he later worked for Scott Kleeb and the Nebraska Democratic Party.
His mom says he knew how to make people lighten up by sharing his obsession for pandas and smiles.

“That panda sweatshirt has shown up in the DC office just to break it up and give people a laugh,” said
Mary Ann.

They point to his final Facebook post on Thursday about the violent turmoil of the nation last week as
evidence of his character, it reads in part: "too much pain to process. We have to be better and defend
each other more true. A life is exponentially valuable."

"Will | forever miss him, yes. But | have to remember the happy times too to get through the tears," said
Mary Ann.

The family told WOWT 6 News they want people to know how grateful they are to the many people who
have called and written messages to them including both the mayors. of D.C. and Omaha.

They said it is bringing them comfort in this very difficult time.

There were no witnesses and police have no suspects. Investigators are looking into all possible
motives. The family says they suspect it was a robbery, but nothing was taken from him.

http://www.wowt.com/content/news/Parents-react-to-sons-DC-shooting-death-386392531.... 7/19/2016
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